MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: 3/11/2025

SUBJECT: Sole Source Request

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization for a sole source purchase of (1)
Telma braking system install from Atlantic Emergency Solutions on a Pierce Enforcer Aerial apparatus.

Why are you requesting?

This apparatus was recently purchased from Atlantic Emergency Solutions. It is a stock unit manufactured
by Pierce Manufacturing and did not initially include the Telma braking system, a standard specification
component for the division’s heavy fleet inventory. Atlantic Emergency Solutions is an authorized service
and repair center for Pierce Manufacturing, and before the LFUCG took ownership of this unit, Atlantic
Emergency Solutions installed the Telma braking system.

Department needs this action completed because:

The purchase and installation of the Telma braking system has been completed by Atlantic Emergency
Solutions.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $59,613.65
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
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